## April 21, 2021

# THE WEATHERSFIELD LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION MET IN REGULAR SESSION on April 21, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom and Facebook Live.

Roll Call	Members Present Members Absent	Cheryl Basista, Mark Bodo, Sam Caputo, Joshua Garris, Tim Gleason, None
	Others Present	Superintendent Damon Dohar, Treasurer, Steve Haynie
21-045 Agenda	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Caputo, to adopt the <b>agenda</b> dated the <b>April</b> , <b>2021</b> .	
	Yeas:	Gleason, Caputo, Bodo, Garris, Basista
	Nays: Absent:	None None
	Motion Carried:	None
21-046 Minutes		
	Yeas:	Caputo, Garris, Bodo, Gleason, Basista
	Nays:	None
	Absent:	None
	Motion Carried:	
	Superintendent Report -Treasurer Report -TCTC Report	rt
	Superintendent's Rec	commendations
21-047 School Calendar	Moved by Caputo, seconded by Gleason to approve the 2021-2022 school calendar	
Culondul	Yeas:	Caputo, Gleason, Bodo, Garris, Basista
	Nays:	None
	Absent:	None
	Motion Carried:	
21-048 SRO	the Weathersfield Polic	ided by Caputo to approve a motion to enter into a contract with ce Department and the Weathersfield Township Trustees for a for a <b>School Resource Officer (SRO)</b>
	Yeas:	Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Gleason, Basista
	Nays:	None
	Absent:	None
	Motion Carried:	

Certified

		April 21, 2021		
21-049 Bottorff	Moved by Garris, seconded by Bodo to approve a motion to hire <b>Mr. Lu</b> School Psychologist, <b>Masters +18 Step 12</b> for the <b>2021-2022</b> school ye			
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-050 Contracts		econded by Bodo to approve a motion to <b>renew</b> the following g with the <b>2021-2022</b> school year:		
	<ul> <li>Mr. Josh F</li> <li>Mrs. Mary</li> <li>Mrs. Alex F</li> <li>Mr. Brian I</li> <li>Mrs. Lori F</li> <li>Mrs. Megatoric Mrs. Stephatoric Stephatoric Mrs. Trishatoric Mrs. Mrs. Trishatoric Mrs. Trishatori Mrs. Trishatoric Mrs. Trishatoric</li></ul>	ie Donini, Two Year olkwein, Two Year Wundrow, Second One Year Roth, Second One Year Fedyski, Five Year Reigle, Five Year n Ghizzoni, Five Year oth, Five Year anie Dota, Five Year a Kusiowsky, Five Year Wallace, Five Year		
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None		
21-051 Bodo	-	Moved by Garris, seconded by Gleason to approve a motion to <b>renew</b> the following <b>contract</b> beginning with the <b>2021-2022</b> school year:		
	o Mrs. Josann	e Bodo, Two Year		
	Yeas: Abstain: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Gleason, Caputo, Basista Bodo None None		
21-052 Cluse		Moved by Gleason, seconded by Caputo to approve a motion to move <b>Mr. Matthew Cluse</b> to a <b>continuing contract</b> , beginning with the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.		
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Caputo, Bodo, Basista Garris None		
21-053 Bottorff		econded by Gleason, to approve a motion to move <b>Mr. Luke</b> <b>using contract</b> , beginning with the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.		

# April 21, 2021

	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Caputo, Gleason, Bodo, Basista Garris None
21-054 Tocco		onded by Gleason, to approve a motion to move <b>Mrs. Allicyn contract</b> , beginning with the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Caputo, Gleason, Bodo, Basista Garris None
21-055 Non Certified	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve the following <b>non-certified</b> contrated for the <b>2021-2022</b> school year:	
	<ul> <li>Mr. Zachary Rouan, Two Year – Assistant Technology Coordinator</li> <li>Mrs. Julie Grubbs, Two Year – Bus Driver</li> </ul>	
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None
21-056 Circella	-	ded by Caputo to approve a motion to hire <b>Mrs. Diane Circella</b> or the remainder of the <b>2020-2021</b> school year.
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Caputo, Garris, Gleason, Basista None None
21-057 Reese	Moved by Garris, seconded by Gleason, to approve a motion to accept the resignation of <b>Miss Emily Reese</b> , <b>Assistant Track</b> (Jr. High), for the <b>2020-2021</b> school year.	
	Yeas: Nays: Abstain: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Gleason, Caputo, Basista None Bodo None
21-058 Supplementals		conded by Garris, to approve a motion to hire the following s for the <b>2020-2021</b> school year:
2020-2021	- Mr. John Wilson, As	Assistant Track (Jr. High) ssistant Track (Jr. High) Assistant Track (Jr. High)

# April 21, 2021

	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Garris Caputo, Bodo, Basista None None
21-059 Non Renew		onded by Gleason to approve a motion to <b>non-renew</b> the 1 & substitute positions for the <b>2020-2021</b> school year:
2020-2021	-Mr. Donald Sarah - Mr. John Wilson,	unior Varsity Baseball <b>is</b> , Assistant Track (Jr. High) , Assistant Track (Jr. High) <b>on</b> , Assistant Track (Jr. High) <b>la</b> , Classroom Aide
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Caputo, Gleason, Bodo, Garris, Basista None None
21-060 Porter	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Garris to approve a motion to hire <b>Mr. Tim Por</b> as <b>Athletic Director</b> , for the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.	
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Garris, Caputo, Basista Bodo None
21-061 Brown	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Garris to approve a motion to hire <b>Mr. Shawn</b> <b>Brown</b> , as <b>Head Varsity Golf Coach</b> , for the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.	
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Gleason, Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Basista None None
21-062 Toth	Moved by Caputo, seconded by Bodo, to approve a motion to hire <b>Mr. Ron Toth</b> <b>Head Varsity Cross Country Coach &amp; Head Varsity Boys Track Coach</b> , for th <b>2021-2022</b> school year.	
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Caputo, Bodo, Garris, Gleason, Basista None None
21-063 Shaner	•	nded by Gleason to approve a motion to hire Mr. Brian Shaner ball Coach, for the 2021-2022 school year.

Yeas:	Garris, Gleason, Bodo, Caputo, Basista
Nays:	None
Absent:	None
Motion Carried:	

21-064Moved by Caputo, seconded by Gleason to approve a motion to hire Mr. Sam RacketaRacketaas Website Maintenance, for the 2021-2022 school year.

Yeas:	Caputo, Basista
Nays:	Bodo, Garris, Gleason
Absent:	None
Motion Carried:	No

21-065 Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve a motion to hire the following supplemental positions for the 2021-2022 school year:

	-Ms. Jennifer Stith, Ass		
	-Mr. Ron Toth, Speed/S	6	
	-Mr. Brian Shaner, We		
	-	Assistant Volleyball Coach (Jr. High)	
	-	sistant Volleyball Coach (Jr. High)	
	<b>1</b> /	ssistant Football Coach (Jr High)	
	-Mr. George Lanterma	n, Assistant Football Coach (Jr High)	
	-Mr. John Krok, Assist	ant Football Coach	
	-Mr. Kyle Lundgren, A	ssistant Football Coach .5	
	-Mr. Griffin Howell, A	ssistant Football Coach .5	
	-Mr. Nick Wagner, Ass	sistant Football Coach	
	-Miss Hannah-Abigail	Toth, Assistant Cross Country Coach, Assistant Track Coach	
	-Mr. Shawn Jackson, A	Assistant Track Coach (Jr. High)	
	-Mr. Joe Yaksich, Marching Band/Pep Band, HS Music Director		
	-Mrs. Stephanie Johnso	on, Danceline/Majorette Advisor	
	-Mr. Shawn Brown, Se	aborn Student Council	
	-Mrs. Julie Edwards, Art Club		
	-Mrs. Jessica Russell, Freshman Class Advisor, MRHS English Festival		
	-Mr. Sam Racketa, Senior Class Advisor		
	-Mrs. Judi Weaver, Soj	phomore Class Advisor, NHS Advisor, MRHS Prep Bowl	
	Advisor, Jr. High Prep B	Sowl Advisor, Mentor Teacher	
	-Mrs. Tracie Mastrangelo, Lead Mentor Teacher, Mentor Teacher		
	-Mr. Scott Yeagley, MRHS Student Council		
	-Mr. DJ Williamson, Assistant Football Coach		
	-Ms. Sally Erb, MRHS	Yearbook 7-12	
	Yeas:	Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista	
	Nays:	None	
	Absent:	None	
	Motion Carried:		
Sub Custodian 21-066		ed by Gleason to approve a motion to hire the following the <b>2021-2022</b> school year.	

# April 21, 2021

## Custodians: Mrs. Kelly Ohl, Mrs. Joy Berry, Mr. Terry Goodman, Miss Rashawnda Pixley, Mr. Lou Sobnovsky, Miss Ashley Hutchins, Mr. David Greene

Yeas:	Bodo, Gleason, Caputo, Garris, Basista
Nays:	None
Absent:	None
Motion Carried:	

Building Use Permit	Moved by Garris, seconded by Bodo to approve the following <b>building use permits</b> :			
21-067	Mr. Josh Comm	Summer Camp	June 2021 15,16,17,22,23,24,29	Seaborn Cafeteria & Playground

		15,16,17,22,23,24,29	Playground
		,30,	
		July 2021	
		6,7,8,13,14,15,20,21,	
		22 7am-2pm	
Mrs. Emily	PS Graduation	May 27, 2021	Mini Rams
Cappuzzello		5:30pm-7:30pm	Classroom
Mrs. Emily	PS meet the teacher	May 3, 2021	Mini Rams
Cappuzzello		5:30-7:30	Classroom
Mrs. Emily	PS Informational	September 1, 2021,	Mini Rams
Cappuzzello	meeting	5:30pm-6:30pm	Classroom
Yeas:	Garris, Bodo, Caj	puto, Gleason, Basista	
Nays:	None		
Nays: Absent:	None None		

Financial Reports 21-068	Moved by Bodo, sec <b>2021</b> .	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Gleason to approve the <b>Financial reports</b> for <b>March</b> , <b>2021</b> .		
	Yeas:	Bodo, Gleason, Caputo, Garris, Basista		
	Nays:	None		
	Absent:	None		
	Motion Carried:			
Donation 21-069	Moved by Gleason, seconded by Garris to accept a <b>donation</b> in the amount of \$41,000.00, from the Ridge Sports Complex organization to be applied to the turf field project account.			
	Yeas:	Gleason, Garris, Caputo, Basista		
	Nays:	None		
	Abstain:	Bodo		
	Absent:	None		
	Motion Carried:			

# April 21, 2021

Payment in Lieu 21-070	Moved by Bodo, seconded by Garris to approve the <b>payment in lieu</b> for Ms. Jessic Dew for her son Jaxon Graham that attends JFK.	
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Bodo, Garris, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None
21-071Moved by Garris, seconded by Bodo to approve a motion to ad 7:44pm		ded by Bodo to approve a motion to <b>adjourn</b> the meeting at
	Yeas: Nays: Absent: Motion Carried:	Garris, Bodo, Caputo, Gleason, Basista None None

President

Treasurer